
February 7,2000 

Mr. Rkhard Tudor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 SRwnard Oaks, Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Rs: Emergency Prmurement Senrim for Docket No. Wl222-TP - Response to R. Tudor 
Inquiry 

Dear Mr. Tudor: 

In response to your ernail Inquiry of February 7,2000, AT&T responds aa foliows. I understand 
you to be aaklng about AT&.T*s mspsrrae to ssctlon 8.47 of the RFP, and inquiring whet7er you 
should presume *[AT&Ts] interim proposal ragardihg liquidated damagm to be the same as 
[AT&Tb] liquidated damages proposal in the permanent proposal". Please do not presume that 
this is #e case. To dah, much to AT&Ts m c m  and dtsappointment, them has been gteat 
confusion abwt AT&l% response to the liquidated damage provision. AT&T &tempted to dartfy 
such misunderstandings in its January 6,2000 letter, and wishes its interim and permanent RFP 
pmposals to be considwed in conjunction with AT&T's clarification efforts in its January let&. 

tn addition, in rnddng its interim proposal, AT&T submits the following further clarifmtians. 

Ftrst, AT&Ts utmost pdority is to understand any dierent needs or cantract speciftcatioha the 
Commission might design in seeking ta p r m m  emergency procurement sewviw. tf the 
CommisJon has any i n t i m  coontract specifications, AT&T would like an opportunity to consider 
S U ~  and respond. AT&T would quickly und&aRa to canslder its ability to m e t  any sudl needs. 
For example, if the Commission has difFerent liquidated damages specifhfiras, AT&T requests 
€0 be infamed of the same so that It might have a charm to respond aMrrna2ivdy. AT&T is 
eager for the opportunity to save the needs of the Commlsssisn and the d f i r m  of Florida, and 
we hupe tu bring you the b f  Te lmmunld ions  Relay Service. 

Secand, in the absence of any further interim specifications regarding liquidatecbdarnages, AT&T 
altmativdy offers b amend section 8,147 af its RFP repty trr ref!& AT&Ts wflllrrgness lo a g w  
to the same liquidated darn- provisions as MCI agreed tu in its ament contract with the 
Commission. In place of its own responses, AT&T would adopt MCl's carnpMmf reqmmes to 
smtiins A.22 on pages 1 1-1 2 and B.44 on pages 93-94 of the 1996 RFP in Welr entirety, thereby 
leaving undisturbed tho mntractuat advantages currently enjoyed by the Cernmiwian and Florida 
consume&. 

I hope this answers yuur questions. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any cantract 
spdficatians for  interirnlemargency service, or with any furher questions you may have. It is 
AT&T's goal to provlde swtce to meet the needs of Florfda's relay customers, Thank you. 

Si nmrely , 

D. Sue Decker 
Ph: (908) 221-8144 
Ernail: sdecker@att.com 
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